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From: Sarah Thornton

Sent: Mon., 25 Jan 2021 13:19:59 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Angus Liewellyn | N ¢ << <«

Ce: Craig Campbel! |G

Subject: Fwd: Flight and Accom Details for The Project to book travel - Wed 27th

Attachments: Astral Rm1651 00047-2 RGB_LR jpg:The Star Grand Residences 3 Bedroom Suite Harbour View
(3BH).jpg:ljjhnynLics;dxqdrSqd.ics:tlyimhow.ics; 1pxvitfh.ics:SERKO _Itinerary 8976354 37229009.pdf:SERKO Itinerary 8976354 37228997.pdf

As there are limited flights I'd book ASAP. Details below. S
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Rowena Barreira

Date: 25 January 2021 at 13:10:10 GMT+11

To: Sarah Thornton
Subject: Flight and Accom Details for The Project to book travel - Wed 27th

HiSarah,
Please see attached and the below travel details for Wednesday 27th.
Travellers:

1. Ms Brittany Higgins
2. Mr David Sharaz

Flights to book:

e Canberra to Sydney Wed 27 Jan 2021
07:45 AM CBR > 08:40 AM SYD QF1500
$264* STANDARD P/P OR $369* FLEXI P/P

e Sydney to Canberra Wed 27 Jan 2021
06:35 PM SYD>07:30 PM CBR QF1513
$369* FLEXIP/P
*Stage and Screen Prices

Accomodation

The Star Grand Residences 3 Bedroom Suite Harbour View (3BH) for the day = $1,000.00*
Available for check in at 9am and then must leave by 5pm on the day.

*Stage & Screen Prices

Please contact Jake Grien to get this booking as he has held this with the Hotel at The Star:

Jake Grien
(Travel Manager) at Stage and Screen

Air Total $1,203.44

+ Accomodation: $1,000.00
Trip Total = ~$2,203.44 *Stage and Screen Prices

I will ask Gemma to cancel this on our end so that there is no double booking.

Thank you,
Rowena

Rowena Barreira
Assistant to Executive Production
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From: Stage & Screen Travel Online § >

Sent: Monday, 25 January 2021 11:36 AM

To: Rowena Barreira

Subject: Trip for Brittany Higgins and David Sharaz to Sydney departing 27 January

Hi Rowena,

This trip has been created.
A request has been sent to Beverley Anne Mcgarvey (McgarBevel) for approval.

Traveller:

Trip Created by:

CostCentre:

Departure Date:

Destination:

Status:

Total cost:

Reason For Travel:

Network Ten Company / State Code:
Employee Type:

Employee Type:

TOTAL POTENTIAL SAVINGS

Ms Brittany Higgins

Mr David Sharaz

Rowena Barreira

THE PROJECT - SUNDAY NIGHT
27 January 2021

Sydney

Pending

AUD 1,203.44

Project 512 Shoot

2200 - NTL SYDNEY PRODUCTION
Staff

Staff

Ms Brittany Higgins
Canberra - Sydney

»

Qantas Airways QF1500

Fare: Economy (S)

Ref: 55NKRH

Departure: 27 January 2021 07:45

Arrival: 27 January 2021 08:40

AUD 232.39

1 pefs)
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Sydney - Canberra AUD 369.33
\ 1 pcfs)
SANTAS

Qantas Airways QF1513

Fare: Economy (K)

Ref: 55NKRH

Departure: 27 January 2021 18:35
Arrival; 27 January 2021 19:30

Mr David Sharaz
Canberra - Sydney AUD 232.39

n .
1 pels)

Qantas Airways QF1500
Fare: Economy (S)
Ref: 55NKRH

Departure: 27 January 2021 07:45
Arrival: 27 January 2021 08:40

Sydney - Canberra AUD 369.33

k
1 pefs)
CANTAS

Qantas Airways QF1513
Fare: Economy (K)
Ref: 55NKRH

Departure: 27 January 2021 18:35

Arrival: 27 January 2021 19:30
Total AUD 1,203.44
Trip Total 1,203.44
Booking ID: 8976354
PNR: BDXRUW
Trip updated by: Rowena Barreira

This message was automatically generated by the online booking system. Please do not respond directly to this email,
Attention: This email is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message and
notify the sender. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author.
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From:

Sent: Mon, 25 Jan 2021 13:19:59 +1100 (AEDT)

To: e

Subject: Flight Qantas Airways (QF1513 - K Class) - Ms Brittany Higgins, Mr David Sharaz
Location:  Departing from Sydney, Arriving at Canberra

Start Time: Wed, 27 Jan 2021 18:35:00 +1100 (AEDT)

End Time: Wed, 27 Jan 2021 19:30:00 +1100 (AEDT)

Travellers: Ms Brittany Higgins,Mr David SharazFlight on Qantas Airways (QF1513 - K Class)Sabre
Reference: BDXRUW Airline Reference: SSNKRHDeparting from Sydney on Wednesday, 27 January 2021 at
18:35 (06:35 p.m.). Departing Terminal D3 Arriving at Canberra on Wednesday, 27 January 2021 at 19:30
(07:30 p.m.)Flying Time: O hours 55 minutesOnline BookingID# 8976354
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From: [

Sent: Mon, 25 Jan 2021 13:19:59 +1100 (AEDT)

To: I

Subject: Flight Qantas Airways (QF1500 - S Class) - Ms Brittany Higgins, Mr David Sharaz
Location:  Departing from Canberra, Arriving at Sydney

Start Time: Wed, 27 Jan 2021 07:45:00 +1100 (AEDT)

End Time: Wed, 27 Jan 2021 08:40:00 +1100 (AEDT)

Travellers: Ms Brittany Higgins,Mr David SharazFlight on Qantas Airways (QF1500 - S Class)Sabre
Reference: BDXRUW Airline Reference: SSNKRHDeparting from Canberra on Wednesday, 27 January 2021 at
07:45 (07:45 a.m.)Arriving at Sydney on Wednesday, 27 January 2021 at 08:40 (08:40 a.m.). Arriving Terminal
D3Flying Time: 0 hours 55 minutesOnline BookingID# 8976354
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

To: T

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



